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Co. Offaly R35 FH59

PQ22941/24

To ask the Minister for Health the full-year cost of providing three additional critical
care ambulances available on a 24/7 basis in each HSE region. -Pauline Tully

Dear Deputy Tully,

The Health Service Executive (HSE) National Ambulance Service (NAS) has been requested
to reply directly to you in the context of the above Parliamentary Question, which you submitted

to the Minister for Health for response.

The full-year cost of providing three additional critical care ambulances, on a 24/7 basis, in

each HSE Region would require a cost :

Capital Costs
Revenue Cost

Total Cost

| trust the information provided is helpful.

Yours sincerely

J s '4“(]

Vincent Cronly

Director - Planning and Infrastructure

National Ambulance Service

€4,500,000
€69,500,000

€74,000,000
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